Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 8 June 2021 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors David Barker (Chair), Neale Gibson and Sioned-Mair Richards
Mick Rooney (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.


http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
8 JUNE 2021

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Bohemia, 173-179 West Street, Sheffield, S1 4EW
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Licensing Act 2003 - Club Baize, 14 West Street, Beighton, Sheffield,
S20 1EP
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

o participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

o leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

o make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

o declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 5 1



e Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e trelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 6 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Audit and
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 7 3


mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

Sheffield
SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL % & ;
Licensing Sub Committee Report R

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 8th June 2021 — 10am

Subject: Licensing Act 2003

Author of Report: Stephen Lonnia

Summary: To consider an application to vary a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Bohemia, 173-179 West Street, Sheffield, S1 4EW

Recommendations:

That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers:

Attached documents
Sheffield City Councils Statement of Licensing Policy

Category of Report:

OPEN

Page 9



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER
(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Ref No: 30/21

Bohemia, 173-179 West Street, Sheffield, S1 4EW

1.0

1.1

2.0
21

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

)

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the variation of a premises licence made under Section
34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicants are West Street Leisure Limited.

The application was received by the Licensing Service on the 19" April 2021 and is
attached to Appendix ‘A’ of this report.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached at Appendix ‘B’.
REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application have been received from the following
and are attached at Appendix ‘C’:

1 - Public Objection submitted on behalf of numerous people in the local area.
1 - Environmental Protection Service

The Public objector has requested to remain anonymous for personal safety
reasons, so relevant parts of the objection have been removed in order to maintain
this.

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the
front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘D’.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these
additional costs (if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further
report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION
The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out

its functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets
out as:

Page 10



a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
b) public safety;

¢) the prevention of public nuisance;

d) the protection of children from harm.

5.2 Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard
to the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under section 182.

6.0 HEARING REGULATIONS

6.1  Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by
the Secretary of State.

6.2  The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’.

6.3  Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following:

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing

d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

7.0 APPEALS

7.1 The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to
be made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

8.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

8.1  That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as
the Sub-Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives.

9.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

9.1 To vary the premises licence in the terms requested.

9.2 To vary the premises licence with conditions.

9.3 To reject the whole or part of the application.

('x >\.¢.~, \
Stephen Lonnia — Head of Licensing, Chief Licensing Officer Date: 8" June 2021

Page 11



Appendix A

Application



Sheffield

Licensing Act 2003

Application to vary a premises licence

For help contact
licensingservice@shefficld.aovuk

Telephone: 0114 2734264

“ required information

Section 1 0f 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference CG/BAR501/3

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

o Yes " No

Applicant Details

* First name [West Street Leisure Ltd
* Family name lAs above
* E-mail cgrunert@john-gaunt.co.uk

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business ® Yes " No
registered in the UK with

Companies House?

Registration number 08799413

Business name West Street Leisure Limited
VAT number GB 123456789

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 13

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for,

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

3 7005
U LUy




Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the Limited
businass imited Company
Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name ‘440

Street [Firth Park Road
District l

City or town LShefﬁeId

County or administrative area ’

Postcode IS5 6HH

Country ’United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name {Christopher

* Family name [Grunert

* E-maill cgrunert@john-gaunt.co.uk
Main telephone number |01 14 2668664

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

¢ Anagentthat is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

7" Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Is your business registered in " Yes @ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Is your business registered " Yes @ No
outside the UK?
If busi i i it

Business name John Gaunt & Partners re)éci)slﬂereudswae:fel.s S BETEIE
AR N GB 651652147 Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Partnership

Page 14

9 Quzer's Printer and Controller of BMiS0 2069




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business [Partner

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country [United Kingdom business is located.

Agent Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
‘ by law for receiving communications.

Building number or name (£>hn Gaunt & Partners

Street [372 Cemetery Road ‘
District I ‘
City or town ‘Shefﬁeld ’

County or administrative area ! ‘

Postcode [SH 8FT
Country [United Kingdom ’
Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

i)

* Premises Licence Number  |To be confirmed SMOOLB36S

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address " OS map reference " Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Bohemia |
Street 173 - 179 West Street |
District l |
City or town ISheffield [

County or administrative area I '

Postcode |S1 4EW

Country ]United Kingdom I

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Page 15

)

o Queen’s Printer and far i MWiS0O 2003

1)
i




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |70,000

Section 3 0of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as s Yes 7 No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

“ Yes - No You do not have tq paya feeif ‘Fhe only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any l:
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

To extend the trading area to the rear of the premises as described 12607/101E attached to create additional, socially
distant, trading areas.

To remove/amend existing conditions of the licence as follows:

Remove condition 17 (Annex 2) - "Use of lower rear terrace shall be managed such that access is restricted from 23:30 hours
and the area closed to all customers, cleared and vacated by 00:00 hours midnight on all days".

Amend condition 15 (Annex 2) to read - "No speakers shall be operated in any external area of the premises uniess the
maximum operational noise level has been set and agreed in advance with Sheffield City Council’s Environmental
Protection Service."

The proposed amended to condition 15 removes the curfew of 10pm on any external speaker.

Section40f 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulatad entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

Page 16

L O iman't Drmiar amel Cmmiralior of LAATOY 20
G Quesn's Prinier and Comtrofier of HMSC 2009




Continued from previous page... ~ Ves

No

Section 50f 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

guidance on regulaied entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated enteriainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulaied entertalnment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on requlated ernderiainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidances on regulated entermainment
=]

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

" Yes /& No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Sae guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

" Yes (& No

Section 11 0f 18

Page 17




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

~ Yes e No

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

~ Yes ¢ No

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None.

Section 150f 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY A
‘ Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start [10:00 End |03:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start [:‘ End I: to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End [03:30

Page 18

0 Gueen's Printer and Controller of HMSC 2509




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

As existing.

The premises will close 30 minutes after the end of the hours of licensable activities when non-standard timings are
applicable. The end of the hours of licensable activities when non-standard timings are:

+ New Year’s Eve - from 10.00 until 03.00 on 2nd January

+ An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each bank holiday weekend

+ An additional hour into the morning every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Easter bank holiday
weekend

+ At the start of British summertime the terminal hour for all licensable activities and the closing time shall be extended by
one hour.

Page 19

P T, v T e e e LT Y YO
& Quesn's Printer and Tontrolier of HMiZ0 2009

I



Continued from previous page...

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

Annex 2, Condition 15: No speakers shall be operated in any external area of the premises unless the maximum operational

noise level has been set and agreed in advance with Sheffield City Council’s Environmental Protection Service. No external
speakers shall be used after 22:00 hours on any day.

Annex 2, condition 17: Use of lower rear terrace shall be managed such that access is restricted from 23:30 hours and the
area closed to all customers, cleared and vacated by 00:00 hours midnight on all days

[ I'have enclosed the premises licence

[] I'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

The recently issued licence has yet to be produced by the Licensing Authority.

Section 16 of 18
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. No speakers shall be operated in any external area of the premises unless the maximum operational noise level has been
set and agreed in advance with Sheffield City Council’s Environmental Protection Service.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 20

& Quasn's Printer and Controller of HMLQ 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of ampilified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 21

fer of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behaif of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C-£33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00%

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION

I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
* STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

Page 22

& Queen’s Printer and Controllar of HAM30 2009




Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

“ Full name |£hristopher Grunert ’
* Capacity lSoIicitor for the Applicant '
(9] / [w] / [onr |

dd mm yyyy

‘ Add another signatory :‘

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by chcklng ﬁle/save as..
2.Go back to itps/www.gov.uk/anply-for-a-licence/ore ::?:;@-;—i’i:.:;rz ce/sheffie
with your appllcat|on.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

i/zhange-1 to upload this file and continue

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ‘CG/BAR501/3

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
Payment status | |
|
]
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

ek
]
(1]
|
un
o
[
loo
o
[ IRy
e
=y
!
ot
()
—
e
i
53
=
~d
653
Z
D
P
&
v

Page 23




[T

= = iz

LG

llnwﬂ-il o
B -~ ey
| BN L oo BT R GRS T

T ek e ST |

f el N
T dnenen | G

NV1d INIFWNISVY

|

oL

=T -

I
€l
a1

i
—
1
&

£

[KIR[0F 5 5]

QYA
BEWEL]



Appendix B

Current Premises Licence

Page 25



7

/ S5 Q(f/ hulks Vh}f Senk = [piatnl fe feiins -

/\ i

Licensing Act 2003 St
Premises Licence SY002865PR

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Y] - Licensing Service
bhﬁﬁl@]d Place Portfolio
City Council Block C Staniforth Road Depot
_ Staniforth Road
Sheffield

S9 3HD
Tel: 0114 2734264
Taxi Enquiries: taxii

fLicansing: Oy Lk

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act, hereby grant this
licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of and subject to the
conditions attached:

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Bohemia
173-179 West Street, Sheffield, S1 4EW. Telephone 0114 2759756

WHERE THE LICENCE iS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- an exhibition of a film
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance
- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity  Day Tims From Tims To

B. Exhibition of films (Indoors)
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Non standard timings -

. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00

. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend

. An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and

Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.
At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for all licensable activites and the closing time
shall be exteded by one hour

Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10 "I"I“fmm]mm”mﬁ.lmmu"ll New Application 190833/190833 Page 1 of 14




Licensing Act 2003 SHTHEh

Premises Licence SY002865 PR

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

AGtivihy i Time From LR
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Non Standard Timings:
Non standard timings -
. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00
. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend
. An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and

Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.
At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for all licensable activites and the closing time
shall be exteded by one hour

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Non Standard Timings:

10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
Non standard timings -
. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00
. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend
. An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.
. At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for all licensable activites and the

closing time shall be exteded by one hour

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Non Standard Timings:

10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
10:00am 3:00am
Non standard timings -
. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00
. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend
. An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and

Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.
At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for all licensable activites and the closing time
shall be exteded by one hour

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Qutdoors)

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday

Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10

11:00pm 3:00am
11:00pm 3:00am
11:00pm 3:00am
11:00pm 3:00am
11:00pm 3:00am
11:00pm 3:00am

T T ———




Licensing Act 2003 e

Premises Licence SY002865PR

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Time From Cirne T

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors) continued ...
Saturday 11:00pm 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Non standard timings -

. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00

. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend

° An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and

Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.
At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for all licensable activites and the closing time
shall be exteded by one hour

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Non standard timings -

. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00

. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend

. An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and

Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.
At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for all licensable activites and the closing time
shall be exteded by one hour

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Day Timna From Tirnse To
Sunday 10:00am 3:30am
Monday 10:00am 3:30am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:30am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:30am
Thursday 10:00am 3:30am
Friday 10:00am 3:30am
Saturday 10:00am 3:30am

PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised on your planning
consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in breach of either
your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal action being taken against you.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Dot D

i

Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10 "I""lmm‘mm”ﬁﬁlmmm”"" New Application 190833/190833 Page 3 of 14



Licensing Act 2003 sk

Premises Licence SY002865PR

INAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

West Street Leisure Ltd
440 Firth Park Road, Sheffield, S5 9HH. 0114 438333

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
West Street Leisure Ltd 08799413

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

NO DPS SPECIFIED NO DPS, NO DPS, No DPS.

| PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

|WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

| Licence No: Issued by:

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

restricted

Licence first effective date: 14 April, 2021
This Premises Licence shall be in force from: 14 April, 2021

Issue date of this licence: 19 May, 2021

Steve Lonnia
Head of Licensing Services
On behalf of Sheffield City Council (Issuing Licensing Authority)

S — T T




Licensing Act 2003 S ey

Premises Licence SY002865 PR

Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10 ||I"||”mﬂmm“mlmlmmm New Application 190833/190833 Page 5 of 14



Licensing Act 2003 a5 3

Premises Licence SY002865 PR

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Mandatory Condition 1 (Section 19 ss 2)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence
(a) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is
suspended.

Mandatory Condition 2 (Section 19 ss 3)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Condition 3 (Section 20)

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes the following conditions relating to
the admission of children to the exhibition:

(@) The admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with the
classification set by the film classification body (currently the BBFC).

(b) In a case where there is no classification given-by the classification body (the BBFC) the admission of children to the
exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation given by the Licensing Authority.

2. In this section
"children" means persons aged under 18; and

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Mandatory Condition 4 (Section 21)

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to
carry out a security activity each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

ANNEX 1B - MANDATORY CONDITION EFFECTIVE FROM 28TH MAY 2014:

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula
P =D + (DxV)
where

(i} P is the permitted price,

Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10 """I||”||m’|mmﬁmmmmu”"u New Application 190833/190833 Page 6 of 14




Licensing Act 2003 S
Premises Licence SY002865 PR

ANNEXES continued ...
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iiiy V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first
day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the

rate of duty or value added tax.
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place

before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

ANNEX 1 (Continued)
ANNEX 1C - MANDATORY CONDITIONS EFFECTIVE FROM 1ST OCTOBER 2014:

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2} In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or

supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or
to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and

P L.
P o 19May 2021 151 T I e omon  romosrnsss ewsorers



Licensing Act 2003 e
Premises Licence SY002865 PR

ANNEXES continued ...

consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in @ manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at
the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in @ menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on
the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

1. The premises will operate a ‘Challenge 25’ Policy.
2. Acceptable identification for the purposes if age verification include a driving licence, passport or photographic

identification bearing the "PASS” logo and the person’s date of birth, military identification or other internationally
recognised photographic ID documents.

3. Challenge 25 poster shall be clearly displayed in a prominent position at the entry to the premises.

4. Customers will not be permitted to enter or leave the premises carrying open bottles or drinking vessels other than
coming to and from areas within the control of the licence holder.

Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10 III""ll”l"mlmﬁﬁmmm“"u New Application 190833/190833 Page 8 of 14




Licensing Act 2003 bt
Premises Licence SY002865PR

ANNEXES continued ...

10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.
21.

22.

23.

A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained to the satisfaction of the South Yorkshire Police, which shall include
cameras recording footage of evidential quality covering main public access, including all entrance and exit doors. Footage
shall be retained from all cameras for a minimum of 31 days. At least one trained member of staff will be available at all
times the premises is open for licensable activities to operate the CCTV system. Footage shall be made availabie to for
viewing by police upon request and recordings of footage will be provided, in a form agreed with South Yorkshire Police.

Notices stating that CCTV is in operation 24 hours a day will be displayed in the venue.

The Manager, DPS or other representative will attend and participate in Pub/Town watch where such a scheme isin
existence.

All door supervisors exercising security activities will wear identifiable clothing and be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority. Door Supervisors exercising their security functions outside the premises will wear a high visibility vest, jacket
or identification arm-band.

An incident book shall be kept at the premises and maintained on site at all times. It shall be made available on request
to an authorised officer of the local authority or a member of Police Staff.

The incident book will record the following:

All crimes reported to the venue

All ejections of patrons

All complaint received in relation to crime or licensing matters
Any incidents of disorder

The seizure of drugs and offensive weapons

Any faults on the CCTV system and steps taken to rectify the fault
Any visits by a relevant authority or emergency service

A permanent fixed residual current device (RCD) must protect the electrical power serving all amplified music equipment
used for the purposes of live music or similar entertainment.

There shall be no transportation of hot food using the main public staircase between the ground floor and first floor.

The DPS or a designated member of staff must take a pro-active approach to noise control, regularly checking outside the
premises to ensure that noise breakout of internal noise and noise from patrons using the external areas is manages so
as not to cause a nuisance to occupiers of nearby residential properties.

Clear signage shall be erected and maintained in each section of the external areas advising customers to use the facilities
in a quiet and orderly fashion and to respect the local neighbour’s needs.

No speakers shall be operated in any external area of the premises unless the maximum operational noise level has been
set and agreed in advance with Sheffield City Council’s Environmental Protection Service. No external speakers shall be
used after 22:00 hours on any day.

All doors forming part of any acoustic lobby shall be kept closed save for access and egress (or in case of emergency),
and shall not be propped open at any time.

Use of lower rear terrace shall be managed such that access is restricted from 23:30 hours and the area closed to all
customers, cleared and vacated by 00:00 hours midnight on all days.

No amplified sound shall be played except through an in-house amplified sound system fitted with a sound limiting facility
of limiting the sound level of the system to a pre-set level which may then be secured in a tamperproof manner.

All external doors and windows will be closed from 23:00 hours on any day except for the purposes of access, egress or
in the event of an emergency.

All ventilation outlets which serve the licensed area are to be acoustically baffled and thereafter retained.
Notices will be displayed in prominent positions at the exit of the premises requesting customers to leave quietly.

Unaccompanied persons under the age of 18 shall not be allowed entry to the premises except for events specifically
organised for the under 18s market.

When holding events solely aimed at the youth market (under 18s):
*  No alcohol is to be visible, sold or made available on the premises

& oD A
Page 34
Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10 Il""“"l""” IIIIII"IIIHIM"I'“"[I New Application 190833/190833 Page 9 of 14




Licensing Act 2003 A
Premises Licence SY002865PR

ANNEXES continued ...

Cigarettes will not be permitted into, or sold during the event.

No adult entertainment will be provided at any time a person under 18 is on the premises

AWP machines will be covered, unplugged and prevented from being used.

Any youth found to have consumed any alcoholic beverage prior to entry will be given care and assistance with
contacting family and arranging transportation, but will be refused entry to the event.

e Any youth found to have consumed alcohol preceding the event, after being permitted entry, will be given care and
assistance with contacting family and arranging transportation, but will be required to leave with appropriate care and
support.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

None
ANNEX 4 - Plans
173-179 West Street

16-03-21
First Floor Plan

173-179 West Street
16-03-21
Ground Floor Plan

173-179 West Street
16-03-21
Basement Plan

Paﬁe 35

Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10 II""”I”II"”I" I ||IHWIM|I||“"" New Application 190833/190833 Page 10 of 14



J—p——
MALE BT
{ S W ] ¥
P |
Gl M 2 '
B ' » - g
J ' nom— =
fll“ .t “1 I
ln'-u I L3l .|
2 g Pt N g " p—
: |
=

==
. L,:_ = y
i = - ‘
Ly j,
“y ‘.1. -l
e o B
. ¢
g I ol
.‘“ ‘Ihﬁ".: -E.'.‘ L P
y e .
I =
L AP S0 e
)
rli'pbw
Bl - I._\__#_ Q‘-_‘
bk alhre
-p‘ i| o e _'-_-
N age

[33-139 west Street
Page 36 b-0%-21
Flogt Flool YLAN



a

_

i

Page 37

SYOAR

-~



W {45544 1
i TN ==
- —

N2 - WesT STReeT
Page 38 602 -2

Raccma Nt PLAN



Licensing Act 2003 e

Premises Licence Summary SY002865 PR

icensing Service
Place Portfolio
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield

S9 3HD
Tel: 0114 2734264
Taxi Enouyiriss mdliosn:

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act, hereby grant this licence in
accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of and subject to the conditions
attached:

=y . -

“ramizas Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Bohemia
173-179 West Street, Sheffield, S1 4EW. Telephone 0114 2759756

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- an exhibition of a film
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance
- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Day Tim= From Tine To
B. Exhibition of films (Indoors)
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Non standard timings -

. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00

. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend

. An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and

Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.
At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for all licensable activites and the closing time
shall be exteded by one hour

e 39

Pa
Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10 ”I"l”"l""”"l |"“III"I“"I'"I”"" New Application 190833/190833 Page 11 of 14




Licensing Act 2003 T
Premises Licence Summary SY002865 PR

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Ay Day Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Non standard timings -

. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00

. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend

D An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and

Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.
At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for all licensable activites and the closing time
shall be exteded by one hour

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Non standard timings -

. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00

. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend

. An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.

. At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for all licensable activites and the

closing time shall be exteded by one hour

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Non standard timings -

. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00

. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend

. An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and

Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.
At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for alt licensable activites and the closing time
shall be exteded by one hour

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Qutdoors)

Sunday 11:00pm 3:00am
Monday 11:00pm 3:00am
Tuesday 11:00pm 3:00am
Wednesday 11:00pm 3:00am
Thursday 11:00pm 3:00am
Friday 11:00pm 3:00am
Saturday 11:00pm 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:

Pame 40

Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10 |||"|||"| I" l II”"WIIIIIIIIl'IIII“"II New Application 190833/190833 Page 12 of 14



Licensing Act 2003 S

Premises Licence Summary SY002865 PR

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Iime Fron

( Activity  Day

I Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors) continued ... I
Non standard timings -

. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00

. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend

. An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and

Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.
At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for all licensable activites and the closing time
shall be exteded by one hour

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am

Non Standard Timings:
Non standard timings -

. New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00

. An additional hour into the morning every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of each
Bank Holiday weekend

. An additional hour into the morning of every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and

Monday of Easter bank holiday weekend.
At the start of British Summer Time the terminal hour for all licensable activites and the closing time
shall be exteded by one hour

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Day ] o) Time To
Sunday 10:00am 3:30am
Monday 10:00am 3:30am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:30am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:30am
Thursday 10:00am 3:30am
Friday 10:00am 3:30am
Saturday 10:00am 3:30am

PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised on your planning consent,
you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in breach of either your
premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal action being taken against you.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

West Street Leisure Ltd
440 Firth Park Road, Sheffield, S5 9HH.

Paﬁﬂe 41

Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10 I|I"|“"II|"”|” "I“llllllll"ll”"" New Application 190833/190833 Page 13 of 14



Licensing Act 2003 2 aied

Premises Licence Summary SY002865 PR

I REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
West Street Leisure Ltd 08799413

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF

ALCOHOL

NO DPS SPECIFIED

STATE WHETHER ACEESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
restricted

Licence first effective date: 14 April, 2021

This premises licence shall be in force from 14 April, 2021

Issued date of this licence: 19 May, 2021

e =

Steve Lonnia
Head of Licensing Services
On behalf of Sheffield City Council (Issuing licensing authority)

Page 42
Printed on 19 May 2021 at 15:10 """HI”I"” |||”""IIIIH“"I"I""" New Application 190833/190833 Page 14 of 14



Appendix C

Objections:
Public Objection
Environmental Protection Service

Page 43



Jayne Gough (CEX)

=— = —_————————
From: licensingservice
Subject: FW: Licensing Objection 173-179 West Street, Sheffield S1 4EW. Applicant West
Street Leisure Limited
Attachments: 18_01647_FUL-PROPOSED_FLOOR_PLANS-1354634.pdf

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to raise many objections and from differing positions around this site.
We object as follows:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder/Public Safety

The use of the area to the rear of the premises (external area) is particularly worrying. It is a large area at
the rear and even with social distancing has a fair capacity and without social distancing could create a
very very large crowd of people. At the current time they only have a small picket fence around the
perimeter. By the time 10pm hits people will be intoxicated and climbing in and out of the area without
much control from the security staff. As they have applied for a licence right up to the pavement, customers
of our bar and the takeaways and the residents are not going to enjoy potential verbal abuse or even just
the feeling of walking or standing right next to a beer garden full of intoxicated people and many of them. |
would feel very intimidated by this. This bar has a window, which could cause a fair amount of disorder or
even crime having people standing drinking right next to a glass window into another bar. They could
cause damage to the building. At present the beer garden is being used and people are sitting right next to
window and looking in. Currently they are socially distanced so there is more order and less people/crowds
but it already feels quite threatening on a weekend.

The access point to the flats of 3 Fitzwilliam Street is in between the bar at 176 Devonshire Street and 1
Fitzwilliam Street. The lack of walled area/fixed and secure perimeter around the beer garden could be
quite threatening to residents, especially since their access point is only approximately 5 metres away.
Bare in mind this is a large beer garden and therefore would be attracting a large crowd. It's not just a few
tables and chairs outside a pub.

In previous correspondence you mentioned that the licensing process and the planning permission are not
entirely joined up. However, under the planning permission granted a number of years ago, they got
permission for a raised/secure beer garden that would be a lot less threatening and might be able to be
controlled. But the most important aspect of that was that the perimeter of the planning permission is not
the same as the perimeter they are applying for in respect of their proposed licensed area. | have attached
a copy of the planning permission plan. The planning permission allows space between the beer garden
and the pavement, between the beer garden and the road and the beer garden and the bar 176
Devonshire Street. | would feel a lot less intimidated if the licenced area was more secure and more
importantly if there was distance between myself walking down the pavement and the beer garden.
Furthermore

In terms of crime and disorder | do not feel that in this licensing plan they have adopted any positive
measures to prevent crime and disorder. Whereas the planning permission plan allows more of this control
in respect of walls, boundaries and like | say distance from the pavement, bar and road. Why get planning
permission for one design and licensing of a complete other area. Are they intending to build a walled
garden as per the plan and then have people standing and drinking on or near to the perimeter of the
licensing plan? While you suggest they are not aligned, | feel crime and disorder prevention has not been
considered based on this plan. The licensing plan allows more people and more conflict between people in
the beer garden and more people close to the public and therefore it doesn't take into account the
prevention of public nuisance and doesn't ensure public safety. If the licensing plan and the planning
permission plan were aligned then it would suggest at least they had considered the licensing objectives.

Page,44



Prevention of Public Nuisance

During the last 2 weekends the bar has been trading outside on this site as per the proposed licensed plan.
They have been using the site until at least midnight. Noise levels have been particularly high. The
residents of West One and 3 Fitzwilliam Street have had to close all their windows and doors to limit the
noise pollution in their homes. We know this has come from this bar. Without walls and with such a vast
space, without even playing music the noise has been considerable. At 10pm the other bars such as forum
and west one close, and this was the only bar which has remained open and the residents have

been disturbed by the noise levels coming from the beer garden.

A number of years ago planning permission was obtained for the site. The initial plan was the same/similar
to this licensing plan. There were objections from the council themselves. At appeal it was approved based
on a reduced area to reduce noise as well as putting physical walls in place. This would help with the
noise, number of people, as well as the security of the site. They also were granted trading outside until
10pm.

I would estimate there are 1000 residents/student apartments within 20 meters of this beer garden. Please
can this be controlled.

I also think the blue notices should be displayed so more residents and businesses can see it. They have
put one blue notice at the front of the premises onto west street. This actually relates to West Street and
Fitzwilliam Street and Devonshire Street. People living in the area would not expect that blue notice to
relate to anything other than the bar facing west street and that's if they even saw it. | would suggest it is
only reasonable to put one blue notice on each of the roads to which it will affect.

Please confirm acceptance of our objection and let me know if you require any further information.

Page 45



ey SNV1d HOO T4 3S0d0Ydd
- ..m.phh:..;uﬂﬂ.ﬂ.hmﬂmm dn3id443HS O_u_ll_m\ﬁ\l__ aNOA349 ? dvd

L) -
——— e

| 135 AQ QDD uS A8 NMYHD ._

2102 ABnIgay. salva A
W& o0LL ‘3VaS 20
i TS

sodoid  TNLIL ONIMYHA
L sor

W ® 001 | 3T¥OS LY ® 001} 3Tv0S 1v & 00L L ITWOS

NV1d HOOTd LsHId NV1d HOOT4 ANNOYD NV71d LNIWISYdE
AIMYEINT NIVA
3I234N0OS 1YV s

13391s 1s3m
N91S3d _ = Sy o
I/ 301 5
w0
s30 ava NSy e * O 30120 Sore o pry -
o - i O | e =
61 Ae 21 A
mon BLIOSE v s
Y e
1. AT o H
= =
fen v o sons =
ea =
— O=o _ |
| = @
N a T . |_ L ale m
e
1y 60 a @ 2 J Ly
aL £z k]
om
10 12 8 3 g %EU a0 ﬂ
81,994 21 v O o) H
@y H o b
4004 ¥4 e e EIiE)
1| O
00 ©
o 8 <
[k I H
= | ]
= e = - . O)
= ] T ,
e OM TN — @ NIHOLY @ na
3 o o
BT
e T —
. —
ot

QUVA
ER/LCER]

Jr— PR een g hersdibare o
o ey
Syt ettt s feven 3
A i ) Ry TN AL St
P s sy (e ey L2 Bam |

30N _




Rughani Kishan

—_— — = == o ————— =1
From: Cannister Ryan on behalf of licensingservice
Sent: 14 May 2021 09:41
To: Rughani Kishan
Subject: FW: Variation - Bohemia 173-179 West Street
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Round Jonathan <Jonathan.Round@sheffield.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 May 2021 16:56

To: cgrunert@john-gaunt.co.uk

Cc: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Variation - Bohemia 173-179 West Street

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the
Licensing Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

Hello,

I have the following representation to make with regards to Public Nuisance for the application to
vary the premises licence for the above premises.

The premises are located in close proximity to residential accommodation. I am therefore
concerned that nearby residents could potentially be affected by excessive noise disturbance from
the increased use of the outside area both in terms of the increased number of customers and the
later hours of use, and noise including amplified sound and noise from more people outside the
venue later than under current arrangements.

Condition 17 helps to control and limit the duration of the noise from people in the outside area, it
also aids in dispersing patrons. I will have to object the removal of condition 17.

Condition 15 Controls the potential for amplified sound to affect nearby residents and the locality.
The 22:00hrs curfew on amplified sound removes the potential for music spilling off site in the
late evening and causing a problem, and also means that customers don’t have to raise their
voices to be heard over the music. In addition the 22:00hrs curfew on amplified sound at this
premises was confirmed at planning appeal in October 2019 when redevelopment of the outside
area was being considered. I will therefore have to object to the amendment of condition 15.

If you wish to discuss the matter further please reply to this email.
Regards,

Jon.

Jonathan Round
Environmental Health Officer

Sheffield City Council

Pagcla 47



Appendix D

Hearing Notices / Regulations / Procedures

Page 48



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield
City Council

<5 —

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Variation of a Premises Licence Application

Chris Grunert
John Gaunt & Partners on behalf of West Street Leisure Limited
Sent via email: cgrunert@john-qaunt.co.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 19% April 2021 received your
application in respect of the premises known as;

Bohemia — 173-179 West Street, Sheffield, S1 4EW

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

1 - Public objection on behalf of several people in the surrounding area
1 - Environmental Protection Service

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held at Sheffield Town Hall on Tuesday 8! June 2021, at 10am; following which the
Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) Youmay also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your application
for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, or
Licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk within five (5) working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 5DA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).

Dated: 28" May 2021 Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Rﬁigﬁ:ié‘(%uncil, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk




LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield
City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Variation of a Premises Licence Application

Jon Round, Environmental Protection Service
Sheffield City Council
Sent via email: Jonathan.round@sheffield.gov.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 19t April 2021 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Bohemia, 173-179 West Street, Sheffield, S1 4EW

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
interested parties:

1 x Public objection on behalf of several people in the local area
1 x Environmental Protection Service

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held at Sheffield Town Hall on Tuesday 8" June 2021, at 10am; following which the
Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, or
Licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk within five (5) working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 5DA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).

Dated: 27" January 2021 Signed: Jayne Gough
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Servick® aged B council, Block ¢ staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield gov.uk




LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield
) City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Variation of a Premises Licence Application

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 19t April 2021 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Bohemia, 173-179 West Street, Sheffield, S1 4dEW

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
interested parties:

1 x Public objection on behalf of several people in the local area
1 x Environmental Protection Service

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held at Sheffield Town Hall on Tuesday 8™ June 2021, at 10am; following which the
Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, or
Licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk within five (5) working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 5DA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).

Dated: 27t January 2021 Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield gov.uk Page él




NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16.  Atthe hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. - (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented

at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 52



LICENSING ACT 2003

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 28t May 2021 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 1 lintend to attend the hearing at 10am, on Tuesday 8% June 2021 at Sheffield

Town Halil.
[ 1 Idonotintend to attend the hearing
[ ] lintend to be represented atthe hearingby: .................................................

[ 1 Iconsiderthe hearing to be unnecessary because: ...........................................

[ 1 Ilrequestthat ..... ... ... should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 53



Regulation 8

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under -

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(®)

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 54



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b) Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c)  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d)  Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

(H The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(i) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(@)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

)] There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Sheftield

City Council

Agenda Iltem 6

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Licensing Sub Committee
Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: Tuesday 8" June 2021 — 11am
Subject: Licensing Act 2003

Author of Report:

Stephen Lonnia

Summary:

To consider an application to grant a premises licence
made under the Licensing Act 2003 for
Club Baize — 14 West Street, Sheffield, S20 1EP

Recommendations:

That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers:

Attached documents
Sheffield City Councils Statement of Licensing Policy

Category of Report:

OPEN

Page 57


https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/business/licences-permits-registrations/about-licences

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 31/21

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Club Baize — 14 West Street, Sheffield, S20 1EP

1.0

11

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicants are AJA Functions Ltd.

The application was received by the Licensing Service on the 19" April 2021 and is
attached at Appendix ‘A’ of this report.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations have been received by the following interested parties and are
attached at Appendix ‘A’.

2 X Local residents

Throughout the consultation period, the applicant voluntarily amended the application to
remove the provision of Recorded Music OUTDOORS, leaving only indoor provision on
the application.

The applicant and objectors who made written representations have been invited to
attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘C’

POLICIES TO CONSIDER
Sheffield City Council Statement of Licensing Policy.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality
it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if
any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,

b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act aR&@gud&s the Licensing Authority to have regard to
the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of



State under section 182.

7.0 HEARINGS REGULATIONS

7.1 Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

7.2  The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘C’.

7.3  Attached at Appendix ‘C’ is the following: -
a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;
c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

8.0 APPEALS

8.1 The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be
made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

9.1 That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the
Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

10.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

10.1 To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.

10.2 To grant the premises licence with conditions.

10.3 To reject the whole or part of the application.
a..__‘a\_,w ’i_m—:—

Stephen Lonnia Date: 8" June 2021

Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

Page 59



Appendix ‘A

Application

aaaaaa



Appendix ‘B’

Objections:
2 x Local Residents

Page 61



Appendix C’

Hearing Notices and Regulations

Page 62



Sheffield Sheffield For help contact
City Counch Application for a premises licence licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
ol Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0114 2734264

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference Club Baize You can pgt V\_/hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’Adam ‘
* Family name ’Foster ‘
* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes ' No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 11686775
Business name AJA Functions Ltd Irgé?sl{g)euds |r?aersr,$e|§ registered, use its
VAT number GB 316863390 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company
Page 0o

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |14 |
Street |West Street |
District [Beighton |
City or town ISheffield |

|

County or administrative area ’SouthYorkshire

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode ’520 lep
Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |14 |
Street |West Street |
District [Beighton |
City or town ISheffield |

|

County or administrative area |South Yorkshire

Postcode |520 lep

Country ’United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number 01142477276

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’25,500

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N T I Y Y Y

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

X | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |AJA Functions Ltd ‘

Details

Registered number (where

2pplicable) 111686775 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, compa]g/aﬁglcgr,gorated association etc)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name |14 |

Street |West Street |

District [Beighton |

City or town ISheffield |
|

County or administrative area ’South Yorkshire

Postcode ’sZOlep

Country ’United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail I

Telephone number _

Other telephone number _

* Date of birth !‘ / I!‘ / \!‘
dd mm yyyy

* Nationality ’English

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the / /

premises licence to start? ’ ‘ | ‘ “ ‘
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, | | /| |/ | |

whendoyouwantittoend g mm Yy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Ground Floor Operation,Snooker room, General Bar area,Functions Rooms and Beer Garden

Page 66

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes

)

No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes

O)
pd
o

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthg days
N Y il
TUESDAY
Start End
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Pa%’fé R7

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Pool, Snooker and Darts League no amplified music will be played.

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

(e Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

Page 68

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
e Y e i

TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start Z End D

THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]

FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D

SATURDAY
Start End
Start Z End D

SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (  Outdoors (C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Live Singers and Bands performing amplified music

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 69

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Years Eve 11.00- 01.00

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve detailsforthe_ days
N Y — e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start i End i
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start End
Page 70

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

] ]

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors (¢ Outdoors (C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

DJ playing recorded music at weekends for private functions and a jukebox

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Years Eve 11.00 - 01.00

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes (& No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment? Fage /1

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |11:00 End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
N B m—fer ol
TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
THURSDAY
Start End
Start i End i
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start i End i
SUNDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(¢ On the premises ( Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve 11.00 - 24.00
Boxing Day  11.00-24.00
New Years Eve 11.00- 0.1.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name ’Adam ‘
Family name ’Foster ‘

Date of birth l!‘ / I!‘ / \!‘
dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

[
Street !

District

[
City or town !
]

County or administrative area

Postcode !
Country |United Kingdom ‘
Personal Licence number
(it known) |SY4416PER |
Issuing licensing authority - - -

Sheffield City Council

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application page 73

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

3 gambling bandits will be in use strictly for over 18's only

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details forthg days
N Y il
TUESDAY
Start End
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |11:00 End |24:00
Start i End i
Page 74

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

] ]

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve 11.00 - 24.00
Boxing Day  11.00-24.00
New Years Eve 11.00-01.00

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

« Staff will receive training on matters concerning underage sales, drugs policies, and operating procedures. Records of such
training will be kept and made available for inspection of the authorities.

Events will only be held at the licensed premises following a booking procedure, whereby the Premises Licence Holder /
DPS will ensure that if a function is to be booked then full details of the name, address and telephone number of the person
to hold the event will be obtained and made available to the Police upon request.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

JItis considered that for the nature of the operation the use of plastic drinking vessels will not be required however, should
unusual events takes place and if they consider it appropriate will be utilised in accordance with the premises assessment of
risk.

* There shall be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and there shall be regular checks by
management to prevent the use of drugs by patrons. Drugs seized shall be stored securely and handed to the Police.

A CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be fitted, maintained and in use at all times whilst the
premises are open (in line with specification July 2019) . The CCTV images will be stored for 30 days and police and
authorised officers of the council will be given access to images for purposes in connection with the prevention and
detection of crime and disorder, in line with GDPR guidance. Members of the management team will be trained in the use
of the system.

c) Public safety

JItis considered that for the nature of the operation door pw@o?sgvill not be required however, a risk assessment will be
undertaken should unusual events takes place and if they conSider it appropriate will employ the same. Where engaged,

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
door staff shall be Ticensed by the Security Industry Authority.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

.Drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save for consumption in any external area provided for
that purpose

.Clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting that the public respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and area quietly.

*Customers’ use of external areas for seated dining or drinking purposes shall cease at 22:00 hours on all days, and all tables
and chairs shall be removed or secured to prevent unauthorised use after this time. After this time customer access to
outside areas shall be for smoking purposes only and no open drinks shall be allowed to be taken into external areas after

this time on any day.

+ Windows and doors to remain closed during live and recorded music save for access and egress.

e) The protection of children from harm

Persons under the age of 16 years must be accompanied and supervised by a responsible adult at all times after 6pm and
be off the premises by 21:00 hours unless attending a private, pre-booked family type function.

*The Challenge 25 scheme must operate including a refusals log, sighage and the maintenance of staff training records.

+ Persons under the age of 18 years are not permitted to make bookings. Age/identity checks will be undertaken at the time
of booking and a written record of these will be made.

No private functions booking will be taken for any birthday party's under 21

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 76

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 77

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 78

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 79

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 80

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

Page 81

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] | UNDERSTAND | AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF | DO NOT HAVE THE
ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF | AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK

» RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF | CEASE TO
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15). THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION
FORM ISENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND IS NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING
WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND | HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO
WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Adam Foster ‘

* Capacity |Director ‘

* Date !‘ / I!‘ /‘ -
dd mm yyyy

| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/sheffield/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 82

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/sheffield/apply-1

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’CIub Baize |

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
Payment authorisation date ’ |

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

[
N
(e8]
[
ol
o>
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 83

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| Adam Foster

Of

Herby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for a

Premises Licence

By

Aja Functions Limited

Relating to a premises licence

For

Club Baize ,14 West Street ,Beighton, Sheffield
$201ep

And any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
AJA Functions Limited

Concerning the supply of alcohol at

14 West Street , Beighton,Sheffield

S$201ep

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and currently hold a
personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
Sy44ie6per

Personal licence issuing authority

Sheffie

Signed
Name Adam Foster

Date 19/04/2021

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



ddl 0¢S

PleWy=ys
‘uolybiog 199115 1S9M 1
oziedq qn|>
913y 3ie NOoA
[oued aii4
i | seq

Q M“
-

el

wooy uoidung

usyo1y

100]4 15414 M

J100|{4 punoIH am\/n“_

Z dU07

| Uo7

Page 87

(3p!s puey 1ybL)  (3pis puey 1))
Jucsuleseyg jusuwisseyq



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



Resident Objection 1

I would like to make a formal objection regarding the applied for music license at club baize.

| live close to the club and have several problems over the years with the music, drugs, parking,
traffic, fighting, litter etc which happen when events and functions are on.

Firstly I'd like to address the music issue, | am by no means a prude and enjoy socialising and having
a good time as well as the next person but when that music is played so loud that every word of
every song can be heard through closed windows as you are trying to sleep is something else
altogether.

My neighbours also have problems but because it is their local they are reluctant to bring it up.

| have politely had to ring the club on a number of occasions in the past to ask them to turn it down
a little and their response has always been to turn it down for five minutes and then turn it up
louder than before!

When | have questioned this | have been met with abuse by some members of staff and told | should
not have bought a house near to a pub and that the owner of the club is high up in the Sheffield
council so they can do what they like as they are untouchable.

Their attitude absolutely stinks sometimes, I’'m all for having music played and all for having people
come together to have fun but the club have absolutely zero respect for their neighbours or
surroundings. this leads me on to my next point of objection, when the club hosts functions the
traffic and parking is horrible, to access my private parking | have to drive down an alley at the side
of the club. This alley is often blocked by cars of people attending the functions and many a time |
have had to abandon my car in the middle of the road to walk into the club to ask them to find the
people responsible and get them to move their vehicles just so | can get gone after a hard day at
work. Again, their response is quite confrontational and aggressive. The parking at the front of the
houses is non existent when the club is open because despite having a large car park to the rear of
club baize the landlord locks the gates forcing customers to park on both sides of the road and not
leaving any room for the people who live nearby. The gates are locked because of drug taking and
drug dealing which goes on around the back of the club and down the side alleyway where groups of
youths hang around to listen to the music and smoke hash etc. It is quite intimidating having to walk
past them to get home. Many a time | have woken up to blood splattered on my car ( and

damage) where when the function is over and people vacate the premises in a drunken state they
start to fight and inevitably end up smashing into my neighbours and | cars if we have been lucky
enough to find a parking spot outside our houses.

The litter is horrendous and the drunk driving is unbelievable.

| honestly cannot stress enough how bad things are when that club is open and hosting events. If
you could only come and see the devastation for yourself you would completely understand how
damaging this has been to my mental health.

| have never had to make an objection on anything before but feel really strongly about this club

being granted a music license so they can continue as they did before with no regard for anyone
living in the area.

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Resident Objection 2

Music from inside the function rooms can be clearly heard in our house, even worse when they open
the fire escape doors due to the heat in there.
The fabric of the building is insufficient to contain any noise within it.

Customers often walk down the aisle between the club and houses to smoke their drugs which then
permeates across towards our house making it impossible to sit outside our house.

Often when the club closes, it seems that they can’t wait to get all the customers out and the gates
locked which then can create trouble and fighting outside in the street, more than one occasion I've
gone to my car the next morning to find dents and blood.

The alleyway between the club and houses which leads down to the club car park and the private
parking behind the houses is often blocked when a club customer has just parked their car in the
middle of the drive to go into the club which then creates a traffic jam on the road as we cannot
move forward down the drive so are stuck out in the road while we have to either telephone the
club or go in there to find the driver, often met on the phone with very unhelpful staff and when the
driver does finally come out we are met with intimidating stares when they walk past to get in their
car.

The club car park at the back is often locked, very rarely do customers use this car park, instead they
park wherever they can on the road outside the club, many times I've seen cars parked on the
pavement and yellow lines on the other side of the road which then causes major blockages of
traffic, this is also a bus route, having said that, the take away QC’s is completely ridiculous for their
staff parking blocking the road and the pavement.

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Patrick Robson — John Gaunt & Partners
On behalf of AJA Functions Ltd

Sent via email: probson@john-gaunts.co.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 19" April 2021, received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Club Baize — 14 West Street, Sheffield, S20 1EP

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
interested parties:

e 2 x Local Residents

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held in Sheffield Town Hall, on Tuesday 8" June 2021 at 11am; following which the
Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representation made, upon which you may ask and be asked
guestions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your application
for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 28" May 2021 Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk

Page 93


mailto:probson@john-gaunts.co.uk
mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/

NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented

at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21. Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 94



Premises: Club Baize, 14 West Street, Sheffield, S20 1 EP
LICENSING ACT 2003 Hearing Date: 8" June 2021 — 11am — Sheffield Town Hall

Application Type: Grant of Premises Licence

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

I Patrick Robson, of John Gaunt & Partners — on behalf of AJA Functions Ltd

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 28" May 2021 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 1 lintend to attend the hearing in Sheffield Town Hall on 8" June 2021 at 11am.

[ ] Idonotintend to attend the hearing.

[ 1 [Tlintendto berepresented atthe hearing by: ...

[ 1] [Iconsiderthe hearing to be unnecessary because: ..........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e,

[ 1T Trequestthat ..o should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 95


mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) Inthe case of a hearing under —

(@) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) Inthe case of a hearing under —
(@) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 96



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

() The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(1) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(g)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
guestions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(1) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

0) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 19th April 2021 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Club Baize — 14 West Street, Sheffield, S20 1EP

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
interested parties:

e 2 Xx Local Residents

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held in Sheffield Town Hall on Tuesday 8" June 2021, at 11am; following which the
Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 5DA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).

Dated: 28" May 2021
Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
Page 99



mailto:stephaniexcain@yahoo.co.uk
http://www.gov.uk/
mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/

NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented

at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 100



LICENSING ACT 2003 Premises: Club Baize, 14 West Street, Sheffield, S20 1EP

Hearing Date: 8" June 2021 — 11am — Town Hall
Form LAR 1 Application Type: Grant of Premises Licence

Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 28" May 2021 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 1 [lintend to attend the hearing at Sheffield Town Hall on 8" June 2021 at 11am;

[ ] Idonotintend to attend the hearing.

[ 1 [Tlintendto berepresented atthe hearing by: ...

[ ] [Iconsiderthe hearing to be unnecessary because: ..........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiii e,

[ 1T Trequestthat ..o should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 101


mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(@) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) Inthe case of a hearing under —
(@) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 102



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

() The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(1) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(g)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
guestions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(1) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

0) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 19th April 2021 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Club Baize — 14 West Street, Sheffield, S20 1EP

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
interested parties:

e 2 Xx Local Residents

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held in Sheffield Town Hall on Tuesday 8" June 2021, at 11am; following which the
Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 5DA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).

Dated: 28" May 2021
Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
Page 105



mailto:gav27564@gmail.com
http://www.gov.uk/
mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/

NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented

at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subiject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 106



LICENSING ACT 2003 Premises: Club Baize, 14 West Street, Sheffield, S20 1EP

Hearing Date: 8" June 2021 — 11am — Town Hall
Form LAR 1 Application Type: Grant of Premises Licence

Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 28" May 2021 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 1 [lintend to attend the hearing at Sheffield Town Hall on 8" June 2021 at 11am;

[ ] Idonotintend to attend the hearing.

[ 1 [Tlintendto berepresented atthe hearing by: ...

[ ] [Iconsiderthe hearing to be unnecessary because: ..........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiii e,

[ 1T Trequestthat ..o should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 107


mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(@) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) Inthe case of a hearing under —
(@) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 108



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

() The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(1) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(g)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
guestions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(1) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

0) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 110



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Bohemia, 173-179 West Street, Sheffield, S1 4EW
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Club Baize, 14 West Street, Beighton, Sheffield, S20 1EP
	Application redacted
	Consent - Redacted
	Plan
	Objection 1
	Objection 2
	Notice of Hearing  LAR1 - Applicant JG.P
	Notice of Hearing  LAR1 - Obj 1 - redacted
	Notice of Hearing  LAR1 - Obj 2 - redacted




